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E. 1
May.16.2017 12:21 PM TRIPLE G STEEL INC. (Donn 5043668983 PAG /

W INEVIF I3 FAD P.O0%5/007Y
INVITATION TO BID
DATE:  8115/2017 THIS IS NOT AN ORDER Page: 4
BID NO.! 5000119782 JEFFERSON PARISH
PURCHASING DEPARTMENT
P.Q, BOX §
GRETNA, LA, 70084-0009
§04-364.2679
VENDOR:; BUYER: DREAMEY —T

As per LBA-RS 47:301 et seq,, afl governmental bodlies are excluded from payment of sales taxas to any Louislang texing
body, Guatations shall be based on £.0,B, Agency warshouss or jobsite, anywhere within the Parish as desiynated by the
Purchaging Department.

JEFFERSON PARISH ressrves the right to cancel all or any part of an order if not shippsd promptly, No charges will be
allowad for parking ar tartago unless specified in quotation, The order must tot be fllled at @ higher price than quoted,
JEFFERSON PARISH ragerves the right to cance! at any time and for any reason by lssuing a TRIRTY (30) day written
notlag ta the contractor.

JEFFERSON PARISH 18 expocting all products to be new and all work to be dong i workman.like mannet, according to
atandard practices. Any deviatlons or alteration from the spacifications must be indieated on the bid form for each jtem
and upon request, product data for same munt be submittad by the time specified by the Purchasing Dapartment.

wear

DELIVERY: FOB JEFFERSON PARISH
INDICATE DELIVERY DATE ON EQUIPMENT AND SUPPLIES c) W\-;fs’ A P\,Q

INDICATE STARTING TIME (IN DAYS) FOR CONSTRUCTION WORK
INDICATE COMPLETION TIME (1N DAYS) FOR CONSTRUCTION WORK e e e

In the event that addands are Issued with this bid, bidders MUST acknowisdge ail addenda on the bid form. Bldder must
acknowledge raceipt of an addondum on the bid form 28 Indicated, Failure to acknowlodge any addendum on the bid
form will result In bid refectlon,
Acknowladge Recelpt of Addends; NUMBER;
NUMBER:
NUMBER:
NUMBER:

LOUISIANA CONTRACTOR'S LICENSE NO.; (if applicabls)

*** ALL BIDDERS MUST COMPLETE SECTION BELOQW **+
FIRM NAME: /Tllj{) R é <

BIGNATURE; TILE:
(Must be afgncd fiers)
PRINT OR TYRE NAME:

Pres.

7
Dnmtnﬁ QA/MNEZL

ol N.Guew .

CITY, 8TATE: &,WE’ \ A)A ' ZIP:".7 w) 7

Ly

L) ol G- 2 %eh s olf- %6~ A3

ENAIL ADDRESS:
C‘gg,\/ (anv @ tv, ?’? g Steel Coum
TOTAL PRICE OF ALL BID ITEMS: $

| TELEFHONE:




(Donn 5043668983

PAGE. 2/

May.16.2017 12:22 PM TRIPLE G STEEL INC.
U INLUI7 15002 FAD P.006I007
DATE: 82017 Page: &
INVITATION TD BID FROM JEFFERSON PARISH - continusd
BID NO.: 60-00119782 SEALED 81D
NUMBER | QUANTITY | um DESCRIPTION OF ARTICLES R PRICE TOTALS
ONE TIME PURCHASE,
1 1000/  EA 0010 Pipe 3 in. SCH 40 AS3 GRB { 7 QO 7 U'O%' o
21 In. langths Memmmi—
F340A63GRB
2 500, EA 0020 FBA/E In, x 4 tn. HR flat bar Age }é 4o / 392 5o
FR144A 38
20 ft, length sach
3 500] EA G030 FBA/M In. x 6 in. HR fist bar ASS {’/ 0'7{’ ? 03 ]
20 ftlength sach
$hip to:
Dralnags
1561 River Park Road
Britige City, La

Contaot person: Damisn Dant 437-4p81

1 R Géf%,,
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docl0870720170518101351




May.18.2017 09:42 AM TRIPLE G STEEL INC. (Donn 5043668983

©-05f15/2017 1501 Fah P.G0SI007
INVITATION T0 8ID
DATE:  615/2017 THIS i$ NOT AN ORDER Page: 4
BiD NO.: 50-00118782 JEFFERSON PARISH
PURCHABING DEPARTMENT
.0, BOX 8
GRETNA, LA, 70054-0009
504.-364-2678
VENDOR: BUYER:  DREAMEY

As per LEA-RS 47:301 et seq,, all governmentat bodles are axcluded from payment of salas taxes to any Louislane taxing

bedy, Guotations shall be based on F.O.B. Agency warghouse or jobsite, anywhere within the Parish as daslgnated by the

Purchasing Department.

JEFFERSON PARISH reserves the right to cancel ali or any part of an ordar if not ahipped promptly. No chargas will be
allowsd for parking or sartage upless specifled in quotation. The order must not ba filled st a higher price than quoted.

JEFFERSON PARISH reserves the right to cancel at any time and for any reason by Issuing & THIRTY (30) day writtsn
notice to the contractor,

JEFFERSON PARISH is expacting all products to be new and all work te ha dons in workmansike manner, according to
standerd practices, Any deviations or alteration from the spacifications must be Indicated on the bid farm for sach item
and upon request, product data for same must be submitted by the ime specified by the Purchasing Department.

DELIVERY: FOB JEFFERSON PARISH

INDICATE DELIVERY DATE ON EQUIPMENT AND SUPPLIES QMA_&Q

INDIGATE STARTING TIME (IN DAYS) FOR CONSTRUCTION WORK
INDICATE COMPLETION TIME (IN DAYE) FOR CONBTRUCTION WORK

R P T PU—

In the evant that addenda are issuad with this bid, bidders MUST acknowledge alt addenda on the bid form. Bldder must
acknowledge receipt of an acddendum on the bld form as Indioated. Fatiure to acknawledge any addendum on the bid
form will result In bid rejection,

Acknowledge Receipt of Addenda; NUMBER; l CDgOé

NUMBER:
NUMBER:
NUMBER:

LOUISIANA CONTRACTOR'S LICENSE NO.: (if applicable)

*** ALL BIDDERS MUST COMPLETE SECTION BELOW **

FIRM NAME:
saeunm »=z;=.'/.".‘”-rt.!’('7(‘45i C g% TLE:
(Muatb?:la;mdm ) L/ )M . ?ﬁ«&sﬂ

PRINT OR TYPE NAME: ~7 e t/

 roens [N CoNC’oM Q/b

1TY, STATE: ’ np;
”’?‘;"LEP_H;'E- ' Cﬁkﬁg \,Jl -y,
() ol 3(,@’7%6 { 15%¢ 04*3%- f‘k’)’
EMAIL ADDRESS:

(‘ljaxg,’_vwv @ v, ?’0 ] seeel Cau
TOTAL PRICE OF ALL BID ITEMS: § _N} -

1/




20 ft length each

Ship to;

Dralnage

1661 Rlver Park Road
Bridpe City, Ln

Conmtnct person: Damlan Dent 437-4p84

./\'“P,??L{. 64%

8983 PAGE.
May.18.2017 09:42 AM TRIPLE G STEEL INC.‘ (Donn 504366
© Q811512017 1502 FAD P.0061007
DATE: 5182017 Page: &
INVITATION TO BID FROM JEFFERSON PARISH - continued
BIDNO,: 50-00119782 SEALED 8D
Nowos | Quantiry | um DESCRIPTION OF ARTICLES e’ TaTaLs
ONE TIME PURCHASE,
Al - o
1 1000 A 0010 Pipé 3 in, 8GH 40 :\;2@13_ J 04 '74/ /IO 4 7'5-
21 In, longths
PI4OASIGRE
2 6.0 EA 0020 FB1/4in. x4 in. HR fiat bar A3g’ }é ok / ga) .-'TO
FB144438
20 ft. length each
3 500 EBA 0030 FB1/4 in, x 6 In. HR fiat bar A% ,7‘ Oﬂr ;OB ,’7(

2/




